Dale Holder

From: David Peinke <david@atlanticep.com>

Sent: 06 April 2020 12:47 PM

To: Christo Lubbe

Cc: Dale Holder; Michael Johnson; Anthony De Graaf; Craig Stanley

Subject: CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE AN GRICULTURAL STUDY FOR

THE PROPOSED HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID CONNECTION IN
THE NORTHERN CAPE

Attachments: Quote Hotazel Phase Il - Agri study.pdf; Hotazel | & Il baseline schedule v1 2020 03
20.pdf

Hi Christo,

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE AN GRICULTURAL STUDY FOR THE PROPOSED HOTAZEL
SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE.

I have pleasure in confirming your appointment to undertake an Agricultural Assessment for the Hotazel Solar
Facility 2 Project & Grid Connection as per your cost proposal on 19 February 2020 (attached).

Please could you commence with your studies immediately. Dale Holder from Cape EAPrac will liaise with you
directly regarding your specific undertakings as well as deliverables that are to be closely aligned to the attached v1
baseline schedule.

We will circulate a Project Information Template shortly to ensure standardisation across all Project reports.
The reports are to be written in favour of the Project Company, namely Hotazel Solar Facility 2 (Pty) Ltd.

All report references to the Project will be abbreviated to Hotazel 2, or as otherwise communicated via the Project
Information Template.

All invoices should be made out to:

ATLANTIC RENEWABLE ENERGY PARTNERS (PTY) LIMITED
101, Block A, West Quay Building

7 West Quay Road, Waterfront

Cape Town, 8000

Vat No: 4280268550

Email: accounts@atlanticep.com

Invoices should be copied to myself and Dale Holder for verification of work completed.
Please do not hesitate to contact either Dale Holder or myself for any queries relating to the Project.
Kindly confirm receipt of this email and appointment.

Best Regards

David Peinke
Director
Atlantic Renewable Energy Partners (Pty) Ltd






Dale Holder

From: David Peinke <david@atlanticep.com>

Sent: 06 April 2020 12:56 PM

To: Lita Webley

Cc: Dale Holder; Michael Johnson; Anthony De Graaf; Craig Stanley

Subject: CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE AN ARCHAEOLOGICAL

IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT
& GRID CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE

Attachments: Quote_Hotazel Solar Phase lI_Archaeology revised.pdf; Hotazel | & Il baseline
schedule v1 2020 03 20.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 08 April 2020 04:00 PM
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Lita,

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE AN ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE
PROPOSED HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE.

I have pleasure in confirming your appointment to undertake an Archaeological Impact Assessment for the Hotazel
Solar Facility 2 Project & Grid Connection as per your cost proposal on 18 February 2020 (attached).

Please could you commence with your studies immediately. Dale Holder from Cape EAPrac will liaise with you
directly regarding your specific undertakings as well as deliverables that are to be closely aligned to the attached v1
baseline schedule.

We will circulate a Project Information Template shortly to ensure standardisation across all Project reports.
The final draft layout will also be circulated by latest Wed 8 April 2020.
The reports are to be written in favour of the Project Company, namely Hotazel Solar Facility 2 (Pty) Ltd.

All report references to the Project will be abbreviated to Hotazel 2, or as otherwise communicated via the Project
Information Template.

All invoices should be made out to:

ATLANTIC RENEWABLE ENERGY PARTNERS (PTY) LIMITED
101, Block A, West Quay Building

7 West Quay Road, Waterfront

Cape Town, 8000

Vat No: 4280268550

Email: accounts@atlanticep.com

Invoices should be copied to myself and Dale Holder for verification of work completed.
Please do not hesitate to contact either Dale Holder or myself for any queries relating to the Project.
Kindly confirm receipt of this email and appointment.

Best Regards

David Peinke
Director






Dale Holder

From: David Peinke <david@atianticep.com>

Sent: 06 April 2020 01:09 PM

To: Simon Todd

Cc: Dale Holder; Michael Johnson; Anthony De Graaf; Craig Stanley

Subject: CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE THE FAUNA AND FLORA

STUDIES FOR THE PROPOSED HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID
CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE

Attachments: Quotation_Hotazel Solar Phase II_Avifauna and Ecology.pdf; Hotazel | & Il baseline
schedule v1 2020 03 20.pdf

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Simon,

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE THE FAUNA AND FLORA STUDIES FOR THE PROPOSED
HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE.

| have pleasure in confirming your appointment to undertake an Archaeological Impact Assessment for the Hotaze!
Solar Facility 2 Project & Grid Connection as per your cost proposal on 18 February 2020 (attached).

Please could you commence with your studies immediately. Dale Holder from Cape EAPrac will liaise with you
directly regarding your specific undertakings as well as deliverables that are to be closely aligned to the attached v1
baseline schedule.

We will circulate a Project Information Template shortly to ensure standardisation across all Project reports.
The final draft layout will also be circulated by latest Wed 8 April 2020.
The reports are to be written in favour of the Project Company, namely Hotazel Solar Facility 2 (Pty) Ltd.

All report references to the Project will be abbreviated to Hotazel 2, or as otherwise communicated via the Project
fnformation Template.

All invoices should be made out to:

ATLANTIC RENEWABLE ENERGY PARTNERS (PTY) LIMITED
101, Block A, West Quay Building

7 West Quay Road, Waterfront

Cape Town, 8000

Vat No: 4280268550

Email: accounts@atlanticep.com

Invoices should be copied to myself and Dale Holder for verification of work completed.
Please do not hesitate to contact either Dale Holder or myself for any queries relating to the Project.
Kindly confirm receipt of this email and appointment.

Best Regards

David Peinke
Director






Dale Holder

From: David Peinke <david@atlanticep.com>

Sent: 06 April 2020 01:24 PM

To: Lisa Opperman

Cc: Dale Holder; Michael Johnson; Anthony De Graaf; Craig Stanley; Karen Jodas; Jo-
Anne Thomas (joanne@savannahsa.com)

Subject: CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE THE SOCIAL IMPACT

ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID
CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE

Attachments: 2020 02 20 Hotazel Solar Il SIA - update.pdf; Hotazel | & 1l baseline schedule v1
2020 03 20.pdf

Hi Lisa,

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE THE SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED
HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE.

| have pleasure in confirming your appointment to undertake a Social Impact Assessment for the Hotazel Solar
Facility 2 Project & Grid Connection as per your cost proposal on 20 February 2020 (attached).

Please could you commence with your studies immediately. Dale Holder from Cape EAPrac will liaise with you
directly regarding your specific undertakings as well as deliverables that are to be closely aligned to the attached v1
baseline schedule.

We will circulate a Project Information Template shortly to ensure standardisation across all Project reports.
The final draft layout will also be circulated by latest Wed 8 April 2020.
The reports are to be written in favour of the Project Company, namely Hotazel Solar Facility 2 (Pty) Ltd.

Ail report references to the Project will be abbreviated to Hotazel 2, or as otherwise communicated via the Project
Information Template.

All invoices should be made out to:

ATLANTIC RENEWABLE ENERGY PARTNERS (PTY) LIMITED
101, Block A, West Quay Building

7 West Quay Road, Waterfront

Cape Town, 8000

Vat No: 4280268550

Email: accounts@atlanticep.com

Invoices should be copied to myselif and Dale Holder for verification of work completed.
Please do not hesitate to contact either Dale Holder or myself for any queries relating to the Project.
Kindly confirm receipt of this email and appointment.

Best Regards

David Peinke
Director
Atlantic Renewable Energy Partners (Pty) Ltd






Dale Holder

From: David Peinke <david@atlanticep.com>

Sent: 06 April 2020 02:38 PM

To: Stephen Stead

Cc: Dale Holder; Michael Johnson; Anthony De Graaf; Craig Stanley

Subject: CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE THE VISUAL IMPACT

ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID
CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE

Attachments: AEP Hotazel PV VIA East VRMA VIA Costing and Terms_Feb2020.pdf; Hotazel | & I
baseline schedule v1 2020 03 20.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 08 April 2020 04:00 PM
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Steve,

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT TO UNDERTAKE THE VISUAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE PROPOSED
HOTAZEL SOLAR FACILITY 2 PROJECT & GRID CONNECTION IN THE NORTHERN CAPE.

I have pleasure in confirming your appointment to undertake a Level 3 Visual Impact Assessment for the Hotazel
Solar Facility 2 Project & Grid Connection as per your cost proposal on 3 March 2020 (attached).

Please could you commence with your studies immediately. Dale Holder from Cape EAPrac will liaise with you
directly regarding your specific undertakings as well as deliverables that are to be closely aligned to the attached v1
baseline schedule.

We will circulate a Project Information Template shortly to ensure standardisation across all Project reports.
The final draft layout will also be circulated by latest Wed 8 April 2020.
The reports are to be written in favour of the Project Company, namely Hotazel Solar Facility 2 (Pty) Ltd.

All report references to the Project will be abbreviated to Hotazel 2, or as otherwise communicated via the Project
Information Template.

All invoices should be made out to:

ATLANTIC RENEWABLE ENERGY PARTNERS {PTY) LIMITED
101, Block A, West Quay Building

7 West Quay Road, Waterfront

Cape Town, 8000

Vat No: 4280268550

Email: accounts@atlanticep.com

Invoices should be copied to myself and Dale Holder for verification of work completed.
Please do not hesitate to contact either Dale Holder or myself for any queries relating to the Project.
Kindly confirm receipt of this email and appointment.

Best Regards

David Peinke
Director






